
From: RJ [mailto:roddy@westkarma.com]  

Sent: July-03-16 7:38 AM 
To: info@oipc.bc.ca 

Subject: FW: OIPC File F16-66268 

 

*****ATTENTION:  Alison LeDuc********* 

 

Can you please forward this email to ALISON LEDUC (Intake Officer) in your office?   

 

Please review and comment!    

 

This is my second request.  Who does the Staff at the FIPPA Office in BC report to?   Who is in charge of your office?      

 

Regards,  

 

Rod Wharram  

 

From: RJ [mailto:roddy@westkarma.com]  
Sent: June-14-16 9:04 AM 

To: info@oipc.bc.ca 

Subject: OIPC File F16-66268 

 
*****ATTENTION:  Alison LeDuc ****** 

 
Can you please ensure this email is forwarded to ALISON LEDUC (Intake Officer) in your office.  

 
For your review and comment! 

 
Regards, 

 
Rod Wharram  
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